


IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY
XCEL ENERGY FOR A
DETERMINATION OF ITS TERRITORY
- BOUNDARIES




@ XcelEnergy

NORTHERN STATES POWER

September 15, 2000

Mr. William Bullard, Executive Director H 1
South Dakota Public Utilities Commiission ‘
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Dear Mr. Bullard:

It has come to my attention !hatXcaE Energy and Southaasterm Coop do not agn
serwce temtory boundary in southwest Sioux Falis.

T he area in question is known as the “Sursat Ridge Add
County just west of Interstate 29, in Section 7

under the understanding that Scutheast Coop
drawn at what s known as 61* Street. J(aaf ;
drawn somewhat south of 61* Street at what

Xceland Southeast Coop have a territorial ag
January 28, 1976. That agreemert also i
depicting the territorial-bournidarias bet
of those boundaries. The last sentenice:
specifies-that “the map-shall irs alf respucﬁsz
of-each utility.” It is Xcel's opiniory 1
line equidistant from the northern and southetn
be very near the planned Bakker Park Drive

I know that the developer is anxious for somedne 16 serve el
neighborhood sometime within the: riext faw Wﬁ& Xee

this matter as quickly as prar:hcabm Please conside
34A-59 that the service area provisions are aboud i b
commission hold a hearing within 15 days and ssue

If anyone has any questions, piease calf me at 388385

Sincerely,

Jim Wilcox

c. Mike Swenson
Tim-Chance, Southeast Coop



Bettmann, Martin

Monday, September 18, 2000 8:18 AM
Cremer, Karen

Kolbo, Delaine

FW: Attached is a letter of "complaint”

-of the developer mentioned in Xcel's letter in Docket ELOQ-026. Fifink they ghox
cket and-be given an opoortunity to intervene:

>we=Grginal Message—--
' rtin:Bettmann@state.sd.us [SMTP:Martin. Bettmann@statesd us]
ptember 15, 2000 1:34 PM

i ‘ox@xcelenerg cam

. "RE:Attachedis a-letterof "complaint”

r'y,:o‘_u-.;pléa‘sez>pr‘ovide~ us-with-the: »name"fandlﬁd«iﬁés&ﬁ{ftﬁ&fdéﬁj el

fptember 15, 2000 11:25 AM
I~ SD PUC Executlve Dlrect::r'

l'and SE Coop have a territorial dispute. Attached is a Microsaft Wisrd
-ontaining our petition of complaint.
‘metwith Tim Chance of SE Coop and have not been abie i come o

on Tim with a.paper version of this letter,
mailing this in an effort to expedite the inquiry as the developer

e anxuous for-someone to serve electricity to this area in question.
S
> Sincerely,
>
> Jim'Wilcox

> <<PelitiontoPUCLetter.doc>>



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMIS:
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKO
IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUESTBY XCEL |  ORDE

ENERGY FOR A DETERMINATION OF I18 )}
 TERRITORY BOUNDARIES }

On September 15, 2000, the Pubhc: Utzimﬁﬁ Co
- request from Xcel Energy (Xcel} to deterr i
- that Xcel and Southeastern Electric Coug
service territory boundary located in scuthw

The area in question is knowrn as the “Si
northern Lincoln County just west éf fite
100 North, Range 50 Wast. ism
Coop believes theterritorial boundary ¢
61st Street. Xcel believes that
somewhat south of 61st Street af wh

The Commission has jurisdiction aver iﬁiﬁ &% ¢ BESE
© inrough 49-34A-44, inclusive. The deadiing for interventia

- ofthe: State Cap:tct Buﬁdmg D E.
shall'be subject to crossﬁ-axam%‘ew’* 3.

The issue at the hearing is to tetesrnune i
and Southeastern in Section 7, Townsiug 1001

The hearing shall be an adveesary procesdi
Chapter 1-26. All parties have the right &
at-torney. These ri‘g‘hts /and? cihﬁfﬁm&w

was presented at the haafmg
Conclusions of Law, and & Final Dacisir 1

the Commission shall determineg ! alact
Southeastern in Section 7, Township
Commission's Final Decision may be



ORDERED, that the hearing shail commence at 16:0
Room 412 of the State Capitol Building, 5,“ Eagt-. apital,




WEEKLY FILINGS )
For the Period of September 14, 2000 through September 20,

If you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, ovemight expresse
Kolbo within five business day
Phone: 605-773-3705 Fax 6087

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS

CT00-102  in the Matter of the Complaint filed by Roburt E. Grow, Steph
AT&T Communications of the Midwest, ine. and Midsiste Te
Delayed Disconnection.

Complainant alleges that AT&T is refusing to releass hirm s¢ g loesh and leng distants eus
requests that he be disconnected from AT&T, that all bills ard tate charges be rempyet
reimbursed for travel expenses, lawyer's fees and lost pay.

taff Analyst: Leni Healy
fAttorney. Karen Cremer
‘Date Docketed: 08/15/00
Intervention-Deadline: NA

fg:‘GTGﬁO#‘lﬁOfi In-the Matter of the Complaint filed by K
Communications Regarding & Drsputed Billeuy an

The Complainant alleges her daughter was giver
made using the number from Januaryg 2000 16 At
$2020.26 for calls made using the 80O numiber,
fromthe téiecommunications cairier, but L2
is requesting a review of the: charges and & 54 .
telecommunications carrier (resporxdém} is o jegul @g&éﬁa 3

-Staff Analyst: Charlene Lund
StaffAttorney: Karen E. Cremer
Date Docketed: 08/19/00
intervention Deadline: NA

ELECTRIC
EL00-026 In the Matter of the Request by Xeel Ensrgy fo¢ & Dederiwation sf s Ti

Xcel Energy is requesting that the Commission revigw snd hald
boundary between Xcel Energy and Southsnsian Ei%‘t% B
Range 50 West, in Lincoln County. The approxinate aies i guestion s weriof
Street, 8W, and what will be known as Bakiar Park Diive.

Staff Analyst: Martin Bettmann
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Date Docketed: 09/15/00
intervention Deadline: 09/28/00

You may receive this listing and ather PUC publicatia
You may subscribe or unsubseribe to the PUC mal




ATy F VAR OAY TRy e B T OLOTEE TR N N 25 F Bn silan sl Ll

503 SOUTH B(ENEE STREET
PG BUR BY
PIERRE, SOUTH DAKOTA S7601-0160
GLENN W. MARTENS i881-1963
KARLGOLDSMITH I885-1966
THOMAS C. ADAM
DAVID'A. GERDES . . o s =
CHARLES M, THOMPSON S‘Eipté?ﬁbé’—r 25, 2068
ROBERT B. ANDERSON
BRENT A. WILBUR
TIMOTHY M, ENGEL
MICHAEL F, SHAW
NEILFULTON

‘Mr. William Bullard, Jr.
Executive Director

“Public Utilities Commission
“Btate Capitol

-500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota STE0L-5478

RE: XCEL ENERGY;
TERRITORIAL ]

Docket ELOO-026

Our file: 0185

" Deaxr BRill:

Enclosed are original amd ten copies &0 & X

matter.

With a copy of this
to the service.

Yours truly,

MAY, ADAM, GERDES & THOMPSON LI

Enclosures

cc/enc: Karen Cremer

' Brad Shardin
Jim Daniels
Jim Wilcox




BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH

IN THE MATTER OF THE REQUEST BY
XCEL ENERGY FOR A DETERMINATION
OF ITS TERRITORY BOUNDARIES

“awd e

P

Company, (“Xcel”) has brought this som
Electric Coopexative, Triee.
provision of electrical service to

northern Lincoln County. &s showsn Ly ¥

complaint (Exhibit 1}, Southss

service to the Sunget Ridge Addid
. area boundaries established Ly SOUCL 8§ 48]

On January 28, 1976, Northsen

predecessor) and Lincoln-Us
Southeastern) entered & written oz
service areas as allowed by b
copy of which is attached as Exni

Dakota Public Utilitiss Cowmmission

areas which apply to the Sanset Bidp
and land descriptions of thay
is within the ssrvice area of Xeel,
ignore that contract Lo azgsrt

Sunset Ridge. Xvel therslisre

Commission pursuant te SDOL § 49-345

map in question were adopted by Comy



and Commission approval.
- ‘enter contracts by July 1, 157€,

- between themselves; those conLr

ared maps of the agal
S mitive statements of the as
eCtrlC uti htles in ﬁ@uﬁ& Dake
¥cel and Southea%em@ést
i centract was approved by the
law. ‘
Addition
The
contract
: .adssigned
. says that the map, *. . . zleés
designated service ares of gach

Additionally, if there is any

. description of the assigned service




ap shall in all respects be conclusive prost

ice area of each utility.”

‘respective areas.

The boundary line b

-1ine of sect i:;onf'z:,, REOW, TLOON.” Iv

‘point” of that section before turning

service area is to the north and eszst of i

the Sunset Ridge development) snd Soe

and west of the line. Sourhessters ﬁh&‘@*ﬁfm ﬁ‘x
is not a full section of one sguare

‘actually a point one half mils north of




then the widdle of s&

tion would place the Sunget Ridue '

ghed service area. This resdi

1etks common sense andex

The plain meaning of “eem

i'Southeastern argues that bssause &

on its north/south axis, the Yoeenter® §

. mile north of the south eng of

~-contradicts the plain meaning of e

Additionally, if a poist ons<k

intended, that could have bess
interesting to note that enly if che on

derived from the south end of gection ¥

This is further support for the congi:

&

‘means the true center of Sestion T sud not a P



.. . center of section is detexmined‘by,xﬁﬁéreﬂﬁé.&Qi

“line. Since that was not done, the parties m

use the ordinary wmeaning of the termm“ceﬁﬁer‘pﬁiﬁh¢“

The plain meaning of “center -point” is-ﬁlﬁﬁ
been uniformly adepted by courtS*addf&sQiﬁgfﬁﬁ&
' Pb1e§ké;w$,¢abneé, 185 NW 917, 9{% fiéwa

gce tained:byvinter58ctiqnvof diagonal lines drawr

(section ééntersﬁére~SEtwhotibngbvérnmentLbﬁt;by

~lines from center points of section boundariesy;

'.Iversqn vs. Johnson, 239 NW 757, 758 (.0, 19 1}

‘wiéctual section boundaries). It is‘ﬁhﬁSFW%li’ﬁ
determination of the center of a “section® is
reference to the actual boundaries of the parcel

- the uniform square mile “section” that ig most

The fact that the section in dguestiocrn iﬁv*
alter this approach to defining the center of that
existence of “short” section is contemplated by ﬁh 
setting out the rules of survey. Each t@wﬁﬁhﬂp~i'f
into sections of, “. . . as nearly as may be, six hun

- acres each, by running parallel lines through:;ﬁﬁ«gaﬁ
wegt and from south to north at the ﬁistaﬁa&:ﬁfjﬁﬁﬁfvﬁv

other . . .." 43 U.S.C. § 751. Bach section is thes |

5

Y,




agtual corners for subdivision purposes. = I

sting of less than six hunﬁﬁédhﬁna*_gr

heir actual amounts. Id. Boundary deter

g from “[alll the cornmers marked 1n thie

Qﬁiﬁiﬁﬁ&nt-from the corneis~whi'"'

. Wthh the bounfd,ary is to be 'dé:t.érmiznéd. 543» U.8.C.§7

. .considered  as containiﬁg- the one

contents of the section of which- they may

-+ ¢lear that undér- the _lawsf°greatf,§fﬁﬁgeg

“Genter” of any section fsidéﬁérﬁiﬁéd&by~us;gg+the¢a
lines of the section as it is SHIVéYéd:ahdﬁn@t_by?r;h

one square mile model.

CONTR.A T WITH

Since 1976 the map showing the area of

development as part of Xcel’'s assigned sefviggware

of a contract to which Southeastern is a party and’

Scuth Dakota Public Utilities Commission. Atﬂﬁéxpgiv
intervening years did Southeastern assert that

incorrect. During that time, Xcel has structured its.

under the understanding that this parcel of land wasg

/1



obligated to serve. southeastern.cannbt~nd@_

gét of facts.

Southéastern has waived its right t@~chaile

ﬁy dcquiescing to it for over 20 years.

,#ﬁiﬁiﬁﬂcamganvhysuvAmericanyyapiqnaL,Eire;Jhsu;a

126, 128 (S.D. 1982). Because Xcel has a'c:teci~ n

the - map gince 1976, Southeastern is likewige estep

service in the area now encompassing  the Sunget.

=;2§£ ,Southeastern'therefore»cannotxﬁcwwpursuewagé

to assert for almost a quarter century in an &ttt

condition upon which Xcel has relied throughout ‘tha

CONCLUSTON

Southeastern is bound by its'cqntraCt.wj=thQg;

-of this Commission adopting it. Uﬁaér*thaﬁéﬁ”

- Ridge development lies infthéfassigned%$ér‘

is dpparent from the service area “map fWhmdhaﬁau"

the contract) and the written descrlptlon of - ‘th

f,Add;tlQnally, Southeastern is barred from attempt ng
atatus guo when it has failed to do so for over twent

these reasons, Xcel requests that the Commigsion ert

fxeaffirming the existing assigned service'areafb”u;
‘enjoining Southeastern from attempting to provide se

Xcel’'s assigned service area.

/3




- -copy of h‘
ng at: their last know

. st Capltol Avenue
Pierre, 8D 57501,

d Shardin

- Brai
- ‘General Manager
. Southeastern Electric
_ Cooperat¢ve, Inc.
" p.0. Box 388
Marion, SD 57043-0388




~ September 15, 2000

iMr ‘Wﬂlam Buuard Executwe Dlrector

ik épttoi Buﬂdmg
- BDOEast Capitol- Avenue
* Pisrre, South Dakota 57501-5070

 DearMr, Bullard;

g has come to my attention-that Xcel Energya d?<Southeaste ri:Coop dc
service territory: boundary in: southwest SIOUX Falls.

nelghborhood sometime wnthm _
this matter-as qwckly as practlcabl_. F :
34A-59 that the ‘'service area provisions are about to: be violated. X
commission hold a-hearing within 15 days and'issue'its decxs:on as pra

If anyche has any questions, please call me at 332-8350

Si’n,cerely,
&Lac/;z@c

Jim Wilcox

¢. Mike Swenson
Tim.Chance, Southeast Coop



intdrﬁnt‘tﬁut=such-¢1ac::1cfﬁt

aarvidce sSrany anA cushom-rs Ew e

willingnass end §ood
wlde alectuic.sg:vic;

pated
Tt is the PuI




NOW, TEEREFORE, the partie:

That this contract provi

ving a customer &as of Max

This contract is!made Fub

Scuth Dakota Public TEILAY

Bach person sigl

that this dcontract L Hot

hhe~ccnt:actfﬁntil E~dei-3
Fomn by the Soutii Dak
It is mutually undesst:
the parties.suhmittinéftﬁisxmapw%ﬂﬁﬁi.”,a
49-34n~44 that the dascriptibnsq'ﬁgﬁihitf*




”tﬁanfaescriptiqn of‘afﬁgs i
pEtinces wheres there is & ‘¢;Qi;if;;;_i=‘b
P he written descripticsn, tha map
gonelusive prosf of the '

Zt i furthar undd

sliowed By SDCL. 49~34A~57.
I% ds further understood andiag:
parties to this contract that neither f

U contzact waives sny right it.omay ha

pn::'hieﬁta thi's con',t:a_,a‘,v ‘
oy alter or diminish the

contract bas wmder SDCD

extend its Eacilities through £he

ks own assigned servioearen.

This contract will be sabmi ‘&é

of the rugpectiva parties following aposoval. by the

#iss Commission puxrsuant to SDCL 4P-3dA=4a3.




pDated at _ S icenxl LAL

of ganuwary, L976-

NEOLN~UNION® ELECTRIC COMPANY
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2:-opportunity to review the f6/7/76%atré'n$cript

and requests the Commission to take




Jim Burg,

PUC COMMISSION:
Pam Nelson,

Cha;rma,
b4

COMMISSION STAFF
‘PRESENT

24

‘_4»'

Reported By: Lori J. Grode; ‘RPR/RMR
25 ' ' S







- Fim Wilcox

. Tim Chance o
By Mr. Christenson
By Mr. Gerdes

Warren Fisk o

’ By Mr. Christenson
By Mr. -Gerdes.:. .
By Ms. Cremer’ =
By Mt. Christenson

Lord J.:Gro



Contract in the matter of .the

PUC‘OffieiaiﬁﬁléCtriCQTenritorial
Map

blishment of an: ASSLg;,ETService

Large Mao of TlOOW Rso;' Lincoln Co.

Larle Map of PUC map

Large Map of aerlal V1ew of Sectlon 7"

Xcel Energy. 5énfRéVisgd"
Service Terr s
Decision and Qp_é&-from~19765ahdg
Transcript

Exhibit B, Page 3 Electric boundaries
by Llncoln Union Elect i Compchy ant
Northern States Power<Company

Zor: rode/605-223~7137



vi,_bﬂergy for Determlnatlon of fts

‘electrlc service boundary between Xcelﬂa d 8 u

PROCEEDINGS

(EXHIBITS NO. 1 THROUGH 14
IDENTIFICATION. ) | ;
VICE*CHAIRMAN.NELSON;,VOkay-;vﬁt's{iﬁ
nk we'll get started. I will beginfthélz

ﬁ@eket ELOO%QZG In the Matter of ‘the Rec

The tlme is approx1mately 10’0"9

date is October 5, 2000; and the loc!;tft 
is in Room 412 of the State Capltol
South Dakota.

I'm Pam Nelson, Vlce;cnalr,band Commls;
Schoenfelder is also present.”Iim presld;ngwo
meeting. This hearing was noticed‘pursueﬁt E@
Commission's Order for the Notice of Hea%ingeis

September 20th, 2000.

Section 7, Township 100 North Range 50 West
County.

All parties have~theiright#toAbéfpreeen
represented by an attorney. All persons so ﬁf‘t;
will be sworn in and subject to crosseekaminati n
parties. The Commission's final decision may be

to the Circuit Court and the State Supreme Court.

Lori J; Grode/605-223-7737




10

11

13
14
15

24

25

Rolayne Wiest will act as Commission cous

may provide recommended rulings on procedural and

sevidentiary matters., The Commission may overrule. it

counsel's preliminary rulings throughout the heafin
not overruled, the preliminary rulings will becomgéﬁhé
rulings.
At this time I will turn thg»meeting/over’toji'
Rolayne Wiest, and she can take appearances. |
MS. WIEST: Who's representing Xcel?
MR. GERDES: May i£ ﬁiease the Ccmmlssian;:v
is David Gerdes of May, Adam, Gerdes and Thompson, ‘Pi
South Dakota, and I represent Xcel.
MS. WIEST: And who's representing Soﬁthééﬁ
MR. CHRISTENSON: My name is Bob Chrxstenson 
represent Southeastern Electrlc Cooperative from Ma
South Dakota.
MS. WIEST: Commission staff.

MS. CREMER: Karen Cremer for Commmssien st

MS. WIEST: Before we begin, are there any
statements or motions? Mr. Gerdes.
MR. GERDES: I have no motions. T would just
a very brief opening statement to set the stage for this
proceeding.
This is a proceeding under SDCL 34A-43 and 44

primarily dealing with the boundary of a service area ay

Lori J. Grode/605-223~7737

7




controlling document iﬁ tHis mgtﬁépfa;d.tM&ﬁ
- ghows that the area in.dispu é;isfyith  ’
of Xcel.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Christeﬁsoﬁf;ff7}gf;g'

MR. CHRISTENSON: Thank.yoﬁ. ”Tﬁiéfheérxng=

involves the contents of the contract that was si
15 b really between the former NSPgandfngﬁchelwéﬁd;’
16 Southeastern about 24 years agb. And what this

17 "does, it sets the boundaries‘cffthévseﬁﬁiéé#gi

18 the contract also in an exhibit shows, déécribésa
19 boundary should be. |
20 And also attached to the contract is‘afﬁ ga
21 | outlining the boundary. It's our position, St
22 | position, that the description for the‘boun&&f
23 dispute. It's very clear Southeastern has fd&lqﬁéd_
24 description and the descriptions in this contx&ét}

25 many, many years and that is not in dispute.

Lori J. 'Gfaq_éf/Gj‘ =223



21
22
23
24

25

»i%..we'll have =- weﬂll,callw;WQ3Witﬁé$Séﬁq"

'exhibitS, aﬁd we full

Aﬁ@:there'S é5§0lutv

pétﬁpective};really hdkdisput

_expect 'to expla

MS. WIEST: Commission staff.

'MS. CREMER: I have nothing.

MS. WIEST: Mr. Gerdes.

MR. GERDES: dethingler

MS. WIEST: ~You may call your firs

MR. GERDES: We'll call Doug Berkla

Your Honor, we have marked some exhibi

this matter, and I would ask counsel to stipula
Exhibits 1 through 5 may be received.

MS. WIEST: Is there any objection te Exhi
through 57 o

MR. CHRISTENSON: No, there is not.

Lori J. Groder605=233-¥13t
N



| Exhibits 3 and 4 are simp]
| of the Exhibits 1 and 2. What I'm pas

| of Exhibit 5'for eve:

. BY MR. GERDES:

Exhibits 1 and 2.

DIRECT (EXi

Q. Would you state your name, please..

A. Doug Berkland. -
Q. And where do’YOﬁ~§e$;_n.

A. Sioux Falls, South Dakota:.

Q. What is your octupafféﬁg?;aéﬁr
A. I'm a professional engineer andjlamdié“
Q. Give us your educatioﬁal'béc&grbugﬁiipv
A. I graduated from South Dakota Sﬁ&téfUﬁi:ﬁ

with a degree in civil engineering in 1971, and g

time I've been with the firm of R.F. Sayre & As
consulting, engineering, land surveying firm in $ié

Falls.

2237737




10
12
fiﬁ
14
15
16
17

18

~“your work experience as it relates to the issue

in this case?

T' that I got out of CQlIege. Ivimméaiaﬁély wéﬁ{f

- this firm. Part offthéir taSKS,,I;QPESS“YGG?W:

Q. And  would you outline briefly for the Coi

.A.. Again, I've been a land surveyor since -t

are land surveyingfreiétédiiféms.‘fAnd‘

1 pursued getting a,liceﬁée-iﬁ land surveyi

been working at both'Eﬁe'éngfhééringfaﬁ&:
since.

Q. Have;you reviewed thefcontract, Exhiﬁitt
matter? ‘Have you lddkéd'ét it?

A, Yes,;, I havgﬁ‘

Q. And attached to that contract is a ﬁééiié
description} is that right?

A. Correct.

Q. And then also attached to it is a map; i E
correct?

A, Correct.

Q. And is it also correct that the text gﬁ “  
contract indicates that the map will prevail ov
written description? |

A. Correct.

Q. And at my request have you identified ﬁﬁéfhﬁ

of the service area on the map that is attached ta

Lori J. .Grode/605-223-7737




10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

2? Have you identified the boundary?

A. Yes, yes.

Q. And would that boundary appear on Exhibit

A. Correct.

Q. Would you explain what you did and why you dm
in -- you prepared Exhibit 3; is that correct?

A. Correct.

Q. Okay. Would you explain what you did when you
prepared Exhibit 3, please? |

A. What we did was in order to determine the
centerline, which of Section 7, which is the seati
question, using the map that was furnished to us, I é
it was to split what appears to be the séction Iiﬁe;§ﬁ ’
north and the section line on the south to detezmine;
that the centerline, if you use the word center, meanin
equidistant from the north and from the south, whe
line would go.

And that would be this, the southerly, Or,nﬁéu
bottom of the two dark lines that we've drawn a@fgé&{‘
which would fairly closely coincide to that heavy, dar
line that separates the two different colcredﬁéfé&§ c

Q. All right. And then there's another darkerl

above that line that's labeled West 6lst Street. Wha
does that depict?

A. That's -- since this area has been developed,

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737



gFt's aPPréXimately aﬁhalf:g,
ection line,v —

Q.  How did you lpéate:wnét you haﬁé"idﬁn”
‘ﬁ ’ﬁeSt‘6l5t Street onfgi,>ﬁj 5 i

position? - -

A. Thagawasgdeﬁ

" information that has been recorded and the subdi:

that have already been:-- '

,records‘of £he plats; is that corréct?w

A; Correct.

Q. Okay. 50 in terms of the service area bo
then, am I correct that you believe that the ser
boundary is this lower black line on Exhibit 3;
correct? ‘

A. That's correct, psing_thé‘mapsyt@a£>haﬁéfi
furnished. | |

Q. Now, you also have in-front;ofhypu-ﬂxf
which has been identified as the officiéi-mép; n
the Commission. You've seen thatﬁmapifhaVeqyj

A. I've seen -- I haven't seenbthisvoné its
think I've seen the blow-up of this small areafii

Q. And this small area you're referring tg

area depicted on Exhibit 3 that you were;justilégk




g _Exhibit 1, the OfflClal map of’

’ itroh - and.preparE'Exhlbit 4?

the. Commlsqlon s offlc1al map’> _'

MS.
'MRkag,'ﬁ

MS. WIEST: Right, we'll have a st

GERDES:

MR, ;Qkay,.thaﬁktyouf

Q. And at my ;equest did’ you take,".fv

‘Commission,

A. Correct yes

Q,

Would yot tell us what

north section line, which would ‘be”

two. BAnd we've also placed a line wh

would go across a section as well.

Q. Would you tell us about your methodolggy:

determining those two lines?

A.

The lower

Grode/ 6052237737




_identified as supposedly the south sectior
thé 1ineétha§ is sgf> |

| sust using, you kn

e 1ttln9 those tw .

’dra-‘w";injg .! llne acro:

fﬁévéfdra

intended’to depict the‘éervide ares boundary.
and Southeastern on a mnorth south -~ the norih/s
border boundary. Would that be correct?:

A. Correct.

Q. And then West 6lst Strest, hgw:ﬁiawyﬁu“

on the map?

A. That, again, it would be off ﬁhﬂ;ﬁﬁéﬁ””
dimensions that have been recardeénﬂiﬁh.tﬁﬁfLQ
Register of Deeds.

0. So that's something that you actual
based upon existing plats?

a. Existing plats.

In the Register of Deeds's office?®
Correct.

Now, thirdly, did you algo prepsre Exhki




A v Yes .

Q. And for the-rééord»Eghibif 5 has beeﬁ;ga

to everyone. And tell us what Exhibit 5 is.

A,  Ekhibit 5 iSfan:aerial_paragraghabque

most, where they fly the who

across théimiadlegb
Q.  And that's also’

centerline?

A, Correct.
Q. Okay. And then is West 6lst St

on that?

A. Correct, above the Centerline ‘

Q. And the area that's in question here;

| " that be located in terms of who provides serv

A.

17



.and the centerllne

Q. And is that the: portlon of &

east~ofvsoﬁth Drexel Drive and: nort

1 would beesst

service: are

A. All right.

to Exhibit 5 here, :

Q. That would be the north/south b
territory area; correct° East/west7 -
A. Right.

Q. Dividing north andksoﬁﬁﬁ?f'

A. Right.

0. Excuse me. What would be the nortt

dividing east and west?

¢ Grode/ 605-223<;



sDriYéﬁ-l

| .‘Yo:u‘.r oplnlon, t]

:canstitutefﬁhe same,sérviceiaréa Ehatffs:dé'
BExhibit 1; is that correct?

A. Right. Exhibit 1 1dent1f1es the ser

NSP would get everything that would be no:t
centerlipne of the sggt;on and;to'the;

that line, I guess I COUld?séy) anaﬁg,i/

that would bisect the east/west, or ?héfeaSi@
westerly section lines, this atrea in;Here;>5
Q. Okay. Now, you're -aware that Southea:
contends that the boundary is 64th Strest —-— i
6lst Street extended to the east into that sézv
are you not?
A. Correct.

Q. And do you agree with that contention?

Lord J. Grode/gU5-225+7 737




A. I would disagree. Because in the 1
was furnished, it specifically states that in

"ﬁthe map will identify if there's a discrepancy b

vfdiscrepancy between where the map lines

mapy that‘the map drawing will take p

that's whét‘this is.

Q. And, again, just to reiterate,
the lines on Exhibit i to Exhibit 5, tﬁﬁaé_
as you have described.depicting theaﬁaﬁv&ee
that is the centerline to the,souﬁh~an¢ &h&vb‘
lot line of the lots along Drexel Drive to the
“that be correct?

A, Correct.

Q. Now, I anticipate that ﬁhéfﬁ:Wiﬁi,b&ﬂ 
suggesting that there is a different w
the center point using a suf&éying céﬁ{_»?&f
in the southeast corner of a section line.
familiar with that surveying coﬁventiaﬂ?

A. Corrgct.

Q. Would you tell us what that~cqﬁ”&ﬁ
understanding? |

A. Well, normally if we go out ané.ﬁuiv
if you split the section up and you determine

called quarter sections where there would be a

Lori J..Grode/60




betWeén‘eaeh-section corner at the npzthea
. southeast, southwest, measure that distangep}s
+two, and then you would do the same on all fou

4%+, And then you would go«frémathase«gp:ntsﬁt

“¥ound and draw lines between.tﬁbSé~p0§

intersect those two lines are where th&aﬁ‘

section would be.

5,280 feet, you know, you get & half
the quarter line, or the midiine of
would get a half mile to the sputh, or & helif
and half mile west.

This Sectionm 7 is not & normal section

because it's, again, it's at the n@rtﬁ~end36f}a

where because of the curvature of the -earth,
got to be some surveying that.ﬁeéds¢to hef&dﬂ
rectifying. Everything isn't going to ‘be squa

of the curvature of the earth.

So at the north end of the township, the 
where all the error is thrown in and that's wﬁat_

happened in this case. There's -- this secﬁiﬁ

pecause it is at the north end of the:sectidnjw?

township, rather.

3

Q. Let me get at it perhaps a little dlﬁfu

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737
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'ﬁhd‘is the'fowhShiP§ Hegba 
that is used to lay out and identify land in %
the country?

A. Correct.

0. And so when W

Section 7, that is one of it is
sec¢tion township; correéﬁ?_ _;

A. Correct.

0. And if you take one of those 36 sec

does that one section consist of?
A. Normally one section would be?aTSQUaf
normal seCtion.

Q. Okay. Now, this particular toWnship~er

36 sections in it, would that be correc¢t?




And Columbus, of cot
- earth is found, s0 we can't survey ot
correct?

A. Correct.

~sections? 1In other words, the next tier
firstvsi&,i§?also shdrt;iis Ehatycbxrg,

A 1¢0rrect.

Q. And, again, is this part of -

>xf has;to be done?
A. Correct, yes.
Q. And so if I'm underst&ﬁding you carrecf

7 and all the other six sections in

Lori J..Grode/ 6052237737




full mlle from south' to north wbuli

A, Correct.

Q. And, again, is this parthof that_corrget
we're talking about?

A, Yes.

Q. ‘All right. wa, does that fact 1?;d0esv
'that this is a short sectlon tell you anythlng 1?
the use of the term mldelnt when thlq contract wa;
Exhibit 2 was signed and the map was approved b3
Commission back in 1975 or 19767 |

A. Right. I mean when they -- I meanvthe
you know, go to the centerline or centér point
know, as a surveyor, if a surveyor would probabl
written it, it would have been written differeﬁtf&h
you know, it can be interpreted different ways.

And so the centerline could possibly he? ?
interpreted meaning the midpoint between two édfﬁﬁ,
maybe it would mean a quarter line or whatever. So'
surveyor would have probably written it, he would ha
been a little more specific.

Q. What would the surveyor have said?

A. Well, if he wanted to say what has beeﬁ%sh
the map, that being the center point between the s_

section line and the north section line, he wbuld ha

probably said something to the effect that instead

Lori J. Grode/605-223=7337




1 | beginning at the north centerline of which is t

Z line of Section 7, then south to the center poinﬁ,fth

3 | south to the point that bisect, you know, the sectio
4 | on the south and the section line on the north, som
.5 | 1like that that would identify, okay, you're spli?;

6§ | difference. The centerline, you know, might have tw

7 different connotations to somebody.
B Q. But you understand this to mean splittingfthéa
g difference north to south? Do you understand this |
30 description to mean that? |
il A. I mean it can. Here again, it's not probabl:
12 written.
13 Q. All right. And then let me ask you the next
14 gquestion. Does the map Exhibit 1 split the difference
15 however?
ig A. Yes.
17 Q. The line on the map? |
18 A, Right. And that's clearly stated in thé;:in
14 know, that the map shall take precedence. Andlﬁecaﬁ"
20 that, then I, as a surveyor, if I had to go out éﬂdi
21 | identify where that line would be, then I wouldf_
22 split the difference between the south section lingtg

23 the north section line with the understanding thatfth‘

24 took precedence and that's where that line should be.
25 Q. As a surveyor is it usual or unusual for you t

Lori J. Grode/605~223-7737
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witﬁﬁaﬁliﬁEgpg;éimap;and- 

an start from the ground and go to

f&onkunderStand the distinctiOnvi‘m‘drawiﬁg,fdj

LA

0. If-éoméﬁady'hands.you;a;mépewithuafii;

ﬂymu find it on thé'gIOundfaSEais rve

A.  Depends if}théreﬁ$f6ﬁ6ﬁ§h

© that identifii

Or in thi
| enough you can p

“north se@tiOn line’ ahd -get . a 4

So it;justqi5*§§ﬁaren?fthat e é&?sﬁﬁgl
that up Split the.diffaneﬁCGfbé&QggnAt ‘ o
where he dre& his iine,
e And”:againﬁfhéverQﬁfasfa_ag
performed this samékfugcﬁiohf5£ﬁ5£ iS;
drawn on a map and put it on the~gm9@§di sbﬁﬁf
A. Yes, all thé time. S , "

Q. Okay.

MR. GERDES: That's all the guestions

MS. WIEST: Mr. Christenson.

MR. CHRISTENSON: Thank you.

Lori- Jd. . .Gr




MR. CHRISTENSON:

0. iMrgaBeIkiﬁﬁd} iEﬁ5$f :

Exhibit No. 2. And it's my une

Correct,
Have you :evieweﬁfthéi ¢ont¥§‘
GQr;ect.

Have you reviewed all-of it?

descriptions not inclgded'iﬁiﬁ i§?';
A, Right. |
Q- Did you read all the déscriptions?
A. I didn't read all ofﬁﬁhéﬁf {1 ré:
pertained to this séétionj.l_gﬁégs,;“

Q. Okay . WeregyouméWafaff

of thing, centerline.

Q. Did you actually run through the ‘descr

do it on a map?

A.

Here again, I think the description probal

Lori J. Grode/605=225-9737
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25

‘wouldn't necessarily beAexactly“whét?S, gou ke
your drawing. If that's what you‘re»%~ frdmfaVS

ﬁstandpoint,

Ef'of Sectlon 1y dependlng ‘on- whether you

| me, I think it's that could deplct a couple

Q. Let's just take Exhibit No. 4. If you woulc
please, for the Commission, meet the description &
on your experience, would you run that out on thi

A. Starting beginning at the north line of ¢

this is the north 1i {of'sécﬁionfv,voﬁéy? o

the center point of Sectlon 7 So, here. again,

‘Center p01nt normally would. be:

Section 7 where it's at, you- waukd give i

south section line, come a halﬁ

uile upy and t)
establish where the: quarter llne wouuﬂ;MQ dﬁf
Q. Well, let's just go through as West - ymu

expert. I want you;tpfgpgthtaugh.th  jegeri

map for the Commission.

A. Okay. Beginning-atsthevnd#ﬁhiaéﬁtéx_
Section 7. Okay, so the north cénte:liﬁa of -8
would be here on the'north section line of Seg

doesn't say the northeast corner, northwest ﬁf:

Then south to the center point of Section 7. We

you're going south to the center point.

You know, I don't know what they mean h? &

Lofi J. GOt £5d
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15

1e.

17
18
19

20

23
24

25

{ " centerline. I would imagine that at thaﬁfgd,
¢ corner, the mnorth center peint ﬁeamxagw'

~understanding on how the termfcentéifgoiﬁﬁgwas_

‘rest of the descriptions when yﬁﬁpréad“,

oint because we begah.atvthe northyiinefﬁf-

ey're saying what you want to-begin at is spl

lifference between the niortheast ¢
Q. Maybe we can‘help-expléiﬁﬁitgi @ﬁﬁtfwés

A. I .would probably intgﬁpgét ﬁh&g;ﬁhr&,
surveying standpoint the quaitéffline; |
0. Okay. -“All right. Céﬁtinﬁéb

A, So then the center pOinttOﬁﬁﬁﬁéwﬁérfﬁ“Sﬁ
would be bisecting the section line at this poing,
beginning at this point then south to the center pe
Section 7, so then you would go scuth to what wei

because it's Section 7, then you would probably -

normal surveying, land surveying, you would come

establish where that quarter line would be, & ha

from the south section line,

Q. Where would that line be on this map?

A. That would be close to the 6lst Street stss.
Q. Okay.
A. Then it goes south, so the center point of

7. S0 it would be half, relatively equidistant, be

Lori J. Grode/605«JZ73<1¥4¥
A



10
41

12

15
16
17
18
19
20

21

23
24

25

13

along the half mile line to the center of I-36

you would go east.
the center of I-29,
here. |
Q. So the halﬁ”ﬁile line, in ?@@ﬁf&:“
a2 surveyor, where is ths half‘miiéiliﬁﬁ ﬁﬁ’*
A. In Section 7 it weuld be cleger to wh
Street would be.
Q- And that's based on your testimeny, ehas’
line that Southeastern i ig mﬁﬁtiﬁg that i

3 f.?!"'-

correct?

A. That's rigﬁn. s I unﬁézaﬁahﬁ you £

saying that based on thls Iegal descre

is in error because this line 5&&&&@ have be

Q. Well, just to make clesr for the Coap
experience as a surveyor, whers is vhe ks
this section?

A.  The half mile line would be more o

6lst Street.

Q. Okay. Now, Mr. Berkland,

Lerl J. Grogwsivs
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“you were educated at South Dakota State as

~.comes from,

 somebody who's a surveyor.

way to survey a section ﬁ%ﬁ

A. Engineer and surveyor. Host @f,gwﬁﬁ E

you know, just éxpéﬁiéﬁﬁéwwﬁﬁ

0. When you were edﬁﬁ&téd;‘ﬁé:
Manual of Surveying Instruﬂti@ﬁ$;'1§?3? “
A. I'm sure we were shown ﬁ&&ﬁ”@ﬁ‘
manuals that, you know, we've Bé&ﬁ~t&ﬁg
Q. Are you aware of this beoek?
A. Yes, I'm aware of it.

Q. Okay. Would you tell the Con

A. A normal section you would ests

you establish the four csxners @f He @§ ,;

0. Well, if you will, g@ﬁ*ay%-g@wtf
and let's just assume that this is & no
How would you survey that for the kalf
the other marks?

A. Normally we would determine the four covre
the section. We would aplit the diffsr
four corners, here, here, here, hers, sp
here, split the difference here 4nd copnsss
between the two cf them.

Q. Okay. And then when you connest the

significance is that?




fufther intQVSiXte?nth'linGSVaﬂdywh
©-it's just a method-of whittling itse
SO'tﬁeanhé. k
it on a nommal section from the southern 1
' right here? |
’ Roughly about 2,640 feet.
Is that a half mi;eé
Correct. i

* ’experience'vis'thisfseﬁtiﬁﬁ:7fyig.@h§t,ﬁ;w

a whole section like this, or ﬁé tﬁ&tgﬁg
fractional section?

A. Right, it'é'fractiéﬁélm

0. Okay. What dcés this book ﬁ&yiu
supposed to survey da fﬁactionwséﬁtiaﬂf

A. Well, then you'wa&ld¢3&ﬁrt:#* gﬁﬁ,waﬁ
southeast quarter its due, giVQ:ﬁhémi&
You would give them a half mile tavﬁhafﬁﬁﬁtﬁ &
mile to the east or west.

Q. Are you saying you start here asnd go &

A. Right, and you would give him the souzh




" entitled to.

And then you weuiﬁ_weﬁk

and the next party or the next property nmrth

would get a quarter of that and then all Lhe

’techniques; the half mile line WGuidﬂbétﬁist?:
A, Or thereabout.
Q. Or thereaboute;»isn’t that righﬁ?
A. Correct.
0. Now, agaln, in this contract arQAyQ
many times the term half mile line was useﬁ?
A, Yeah, I mean --

0. It was used?

b

A number of times.

It was used a number of times,-ﬁgs'it

= o]

Right, right.

Q.  Thank you. Now, it was my understandi
reviewed several documents to draw your opinion
correct?

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Did you ever look at the original government:

survey of this piece of property?




Q. Were you aware tha

8 specificaily'depictsf;hiéiquart':

of that?
A, I mean T. wou-
‘where it's at in the townshl

.'GHRISTENS@N%

”.’WIEST;:1M5;*Créméi?f

of all, ,Qhén;you ——uI,GQﬁﬁﬁTSééV%;;QErt %
; plats, but I don't see a plat ‘with any m.,
z;;,I'm used to seelng a sectlon that's been pl
would have footage on it. L ’

THE WITNESS: -Rigﬁiéﬁz

COMMI SSIONER scHQENEﬁﬁﬁERi And
said you split 57th stieet.ahd@yﬁufgpf'
you sure from your -- you didn'tggﬁfﬁ"n

THE WITNESS: No, no.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFBLDBR: &fegya&fﬁ'
plats that 57th and 69th Street axe~angﬁhe-sé,

THE WITNESS: Correct, they would be o

- section lines, yes.




COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: They would By
?;kyou know that? ' o o
THE WITNESS: Because 1've surveyed en
aﬁoﬁnd Sioux Falls to kﬁoW-thaﬁ#ﬁSEh Sﬁﬁéét 
59ﬁh Street is the section line. L
g COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: The center
jétIEEt always -- I mean the section line is a sé5‘
liﬁe. | i '
THE WITNESSE"RLgﬁg;7:”
COMMISSIONERSCH@ENF 1.0

| down the'center of the right-of-way, Wl

| feet on each side. I'm assuming that these.
7  be wider thén that.
THE WITNESS: Right, correct, ﬁhattwaﬂf;
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: So then T'a
bit interested in this Size~of;thi5;t°ﬂﬁ§n*?‘f

my experience tells me that correctio

- township correction lineS'axé &l&3dﬁ ﬁﬁ&tﬁéﬁﬁ,

larger usually, and vae-neverxrﬁn~intdﬂa’égé"

was a whole six townships ﬁh&t'Wéié'miﬁﬁiﬁg}

THE WITNESS: Right.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: S$ix' sectis
case. I'm sorry, six sections.

THE WITNESS: No, this is the case in th

particular --




© 25

 ”a¢ross:the:state as long as you stay ori this
4 the east side of thE4iivérwfﬁgm&m§’expéﬂiensay

experience tells me that thHose on the nortt

| some plages.

'en you're north of the Flfth

~'collectlon line on- the Westﬁ'*'V« .

e - ONeES on the north of the 1

Quarters.

THE WITNES

are large guarters as-high as almost am&éxtxév

THE WITNESS:- Okay

at the orlglnal survey,

And trying .to orlent myse

that are missed.

I think it's -~ I don't kn

on one of the maps,

THE WITNESS: Uh-huh.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Then 12 ove

Lori J. Grod







‘Q;would be the townsh1p adjacent 50
fihere. Is there a correctlen L-
THEvWITNESS:Y There =-— 1 mean,

"taftlng so that ——'?

that wo

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER That's

THE#WITNESN

| be startlng 4 new. one

- that, in ththownship, it

“i|' west, -if I'm reading

I am. A:e?ﬁh@se-sectibﬁs"

1 north?

THE WITNESS: No, that's

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

put it's not another county.

THE WITNESS: It's another county tos

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER:

question. That's all I wanted to Kno@:v T

clear.

THE WITNESS: Here maybe -~

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I Hndw

That much I figured out. The legal desc .p.

used in this contract do not indicate a half

Lori O, Grode/605+233=7737




1ot takinQ«Whatever-ﬁﬁéQCéntég*

Section 7.
THE WITNESS: <Correct.

C@MMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER AgﬁWﬁhéSé

. hecessarily metes andwbalangew escrlptloqs, th

pomnt of Sectlon

There's no way to knaw from thls agreement that 1

what was determlned to be the - center pOlnt of' Se

THE WITNESS: = I me&n»it's klﬁdkof‘a~m

bounds desgriptionxis:Qhatlthaﬁfis ﬁﬁé5hor£hed

section, or the north

COMMISSIONgE»SCHOENFELBER: Well, it mﬁgﬁ
of, but it doesn't exactly meet the méf&s and boy
definition. o

THE WITNESS: It should say the north

point of Section 7, the northvonezquarﬁ&t“é

something. I mean, here agaln it's prabably =
know who wrote it, but I don't want to Offend
it's -- you know, it could have been wxitﬁgnpﬁ'

been a lot more -=-

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: It doesn't -
take into account that this is a smaller or lax
THE WITNESS: Correct. And the person wi
probably didn't realize that.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Well, I would

Lori J. Grode/605-323~1137
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‘vtegiibiywwrdng, th&t*éyewydﬁé,”

where these lines were at’the 't

Then they-would-haveqncfiGEﬁap,-3;'

not match the drawing.

COMMESSIONERESCQQENFELQEQ;%?‘fiu

have another witness : at's goitg to te

long this has been in'efféct:an&‘hdw peg

interpreted this line before in the past?y

MR. GERDES: I was going to ask Mr. Seét

questions on that subject, either as part of m

as to the adoption of the ~=

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I‘m«t&%ﬁ%ﬁ“

the two companies would have either a&kﬁﬁﬂ@@ég&_

acknowledged the line in practice.

MR. GERDES: I had not intended ta do so.

Loti J. Grode/s05«333-%%y%
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date of the contract, and I'm also looking at’
/¥ @might -- if that was an accepted point of demarcat

~.a period of years.

“position that the map is the;prima;y dQéghent{

| know, But do you have a witness that's going

- period of time or not. That's the que&ﬁion-Ifx

23

COMMISSIONER -SCHOENFELDER: I'm locking .z

ow Lt

MR. GERDES: Commissioner Schoenfe;der;-{

statute says that. And the contract says that..

we'ye relying on the map.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: That's not

‘quéﬁtiontj-MyﬂqWeéﬁién’i§3~r~lfmj§ﬁ&ffng

as to whether that line was an”accepﬁéﬁ @émaréa

for both companies for évpericd of years?
MR. GERDES: No. I can see if we can.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I just wast

you've been using the.existing line asﬂaﬁ;aggéa

have, so somebody nééds to answer that.

MR. GERDES: Okay.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: That's all

MS. WIEST: 1It's your position that Ex:
official map, is consistent with the map attached
Exhibit 2; is that correct?

THE WITNESS: That's right, correct.

MS. WIEST: Any other gquestions?

rori J. Grode/605-223-723%




vffffquarter mile line used to split other short se

MR. RISLOV: ‘Relayne. b

COMMISSIONER NELSON Grég;ha

MR. RISLOV: ‘Was the term halfimlle I

there were 1ntersect1ng boundarles between ele‘

Utllltles w1th1n thls contract’I

THE WITNESS: Here agaln, I dldn £ oll

the descriptions that were g:

and half mile line, -that ty

throughout.

MR. RISLOV: 1 undefsféﬁéh
wasn't on number one and number two.
.queetion again is were they usedetdvsplit;éhbﬁﬁ
between utilities within thig EQreement?_

THE WITNESS: Here again, T wouiﬁ@ﬁayé:ﬁe
that. ‘ |

MR. RISLOV: You don't know?

THE WITNESS: No.

MR. RISLOV: Based on the statement -. and

looking at Exhibit 2, and let's see what page I'm.

believe I'm on page five. That again shown below in.
description of electric service area boundarlns aj

upon. Do you have that page?

THE WITNESS: Correct.

MR. RISLOV: Does statement of label numﬁéiie;

Lori v, Grode/605-2€3~7737



nﬁﬁake any sense at all‘umleSéfyéﬁ
center poiﬁt literally?

THE WITNESS: Right, no. Thatfééwﬁyglﬂl
~weorth centerline initially wheg.l»read that as
?@u know, the north centerline;aéiii
EJ:ﬁgint. Sovthe north, I aésﬁﬁeﬁ.“
“,it's'only4one section ligé; Ik
sections. North line of the section is what I

north centerline.

MR. RISLov:;SWereéyou:aWare,in’Egvégf

4@&her,th&n@ékprofesf" ﬁal,sgiveyorg:deygpfp”“'*

‘descriptiOnéiQithin-this contrééf?
THE'WiTNESsg.,I wasn'tVaWaiglof’it,y}I

of maybe assumed tgat»méybe SomébédﬁA5t§€r7ﬁﬁ

surveyor. - o .
THE WITNESS: ButVYQuﬁdOﬁ“t»knéﬁhthg’

THE WITNESS: No.

MR. RISLOV: That's all I have. .
MS. WIEST: Any redirect?

MR. GERDES: Yes. Thank you...

REDIRECT EXAMINATIO

BY MR. GERDES:
0. I think Mr. Rislov got to the point I
to ask you. But just to clarify, the only way

reconcile this map with .this agreement is o i

Lord . Grote/605=223-7737




erm center point in the description on Exhibi

literally; isn't that true?

A, Correﬁt. I mean I would probably use t

1h§«déscriptions toggthe; tOfd§Cid§p;Okgy,,thi
~'this description means When you're- Saylngthe
the center point of Section 7, looking at the ms
i  w§uld say;there probably is based on th@am&px”ft
But what thisféerson is depicting is the
that's equidistant from the south sectién lin§ J
north section line. That, to himy méané»ceﬁteff
Q. And »t'hen if y.ovu; go to subpar.agrfé?ph th
,de&éription, it says:eést along the halfgmile f

only way that that half -- that statement can:}

section. ‘Wouldn't that be true?

A, Correct. He just as$ﬁMdethat’§ha§wc

Oor centerline is always described as the half -

Q. Okay. Is it your understanding that wh

Exhibit 1, that there was a hearing held.and*tha

utility was asked to identify those areas on the

tell the Commission that that's, in fact, what the

service areas were at that hearing?

A. I assume that. I didn't know that.

Lori J. Grode/605-223-7737
/ *:' <L




‘Thaﬁk?YQu‘

hat this descriptic

A. Correct

have to go out and survey:

better understandlng of just what they meant b

this language Just ‘so that everybody understand

here's where I'm géing to~beg;n, here's where
to go to and do that type of thing.

Q. But is there anyidoﬁbt in yoﬁﬁ?miﬁdf;,
depicts an east/west line-that is thefho@fbfﬁ,
between the two halfway between the»tEP@GfﬂS
the bottom of Section 77

A. That's very apparent that theﬁfe”WHQﬁ
of the map is.

Q. Okay. And, again, if you look at the:
the third page of the contract at the top, 1t -
that the written description is not controlling
time?

A. Correct.

Lori J. Grodé/605=223=273



MS. WIEST: Any

' MR. CHRIST

discussion. It's-my und

knew that this was, in yourrgépérignc

correctional ssection; is tha;' ‘”;gCt?;;v“

A. CGorrect.

Q.  And-also I asked you to' go down the des
| —-and you did it, diﬁ‘?oﬁ’not?;

A. Uh-=huh.

Q. Should we do- that again? You d@dn*t;h§

~ trouble doing that, did.you?

A. We can do that.

0. Let's do that again.‘v

A, Okay. Here again, like it's saying::

centerline of -~ I don't know thevnorth'CGnte:

0. Well, as a surveyor --
MR. GERDES: Just a minute, you're int

the witness. He was answering your question. I

MR. CHRISTENSON: Excuse me, he wasn't an:

my question.

MS. WIEST: Go ahead, ask the questiong5'

o Lord J, Grode/ 60?—223;7:73.7



rent. But looking at-

n- see ﬁ,ﬂbe‘the north centerline, you know, .t
center point on thexnorth/linéuoi-sém‘
| would state it a little better.

What does tﬁe~doéﬂﬁéﬁf

0.
A. Well, looking at the 'map, I' Wo
north centerline. Iwﬁ@an theaﬁarth»c”

I'm just going to say that theylmean cel T

point. So but then south, thghxsnuth._

so I mean --

@. I understand. What does this blue 1li

A. That blue line would represent ——fﬁe

T had to do was just split this, you know, wi

Iori J, Gfﬁaié/?SO".
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A Right, no.

Q. In fact, there's really no dispute about -t
1&@81 description, is there? |
A. Well, T don't think it's -- 'that""pa_‘_:c:t,,v
part isn't very well written. I mean yqu,dﬁﬁ*’
'if somebody -- that's why we're here becéﬁsé]£ 
dispute between I think what this is versus wha
sn the map. The two of them don't coincide.
0. But just forget about the map. You -didn
any troubile running‘this out, did you?
A. Nd,'I thiﬁk'ypu can. It's not --= I.méaﬁﬂ

as clearly as if a surveyor would have written- it

could have certainly followed'it a»little-easiei
have to study it a Tittle bit. |
Q. You can do it, can't you?
A. Yeah.
Q. In fact, the matter is this>same laﬂgﬁ\
ghroughout’that contract, was it not?

A, Right.

Q. And are you aware of any othepudispghe
gontract? |
A, Not that I'm aware of.
MR. CHRISTENSON: I have nothing further:

MS. WIEST: Ms. Cremer?

"Lori . Grode/605-223~7737



4hﬁve*beenrWxittEHQﬁeﬁgergﬂ

Q. Right. But I guess'my questior
making a Lot of assumptlonsas to what lS
peoint bec&&sé you'neinﬂt 100?per¢eﬁ£usﬁ£euof?
talking about.becauﬁfb t ' ) F
normally see; is that right?  
A, I mean a lot oi»timég;wé dQ;§é'
which makes it more complicatéd. Be@éNséﬂI'ﬁ
a lot of people writing legal descriptions that
what they're writing, and I think that was the
Q. Right. So you're making some assumpti0>
number of aésumptions from what I undeﬁﬁtoodzf
A. Yeah. I think -- I mean what the perso

same person who drew it wrote it, you know, if

Lori J. Grode/605:223-7737

/




: yau re- g01ng to assumey; then,

T assume somethlnq dlffereAu

have.

MS. CREMER: Right. Thankvyouf.

MS. WIEST: So if you only had f'

;descrlptlon afid had no maps, you would have p“

THE WITNESS: R:l'.-:g ht; cio‘r r‘ej,c;tis;a

MR . GERDE£E Oﬁe lﬁst%ﬁOlq,;

Q. | I'll show you What‘skbéén narked as Exh
And is it your understandingthaf's.a bLOW*HE;“
that was éttached to Exhibit 2,>which was_paftl
2, the contract that we've just béen taiking,j
some time?

A, Correct.

Q. And is it also your teétimoﬁwahat ﬁhé}
drawn on that map also is not consistent with ;
description?

A, Correct.

Q. But it is consistent with your conely
line is at the midpoint of Section 7, not the hs

line; is that correct?




ti“theﬁlﬁéfﬁ&ﬁibiﬁ é, thé'ddﬁ%%éc£,5chﬁﬁétﬁ5‘

with the description in the éontradt, would th 
'cérrect? |

A. Correct.

Q. So we have to decidelﬁﬁiChfig ﬁhe'f
for the line based on something; correct?

A.  Right.

0. And you chose to believe the.magpﬁEQJ
to the contract; is that correct?

A. That's what the gonﬁtéct says. In ailfv

7‘ map would be the contrgiling§ 

Q. And you also chose to believe the. map,

official map that was adOptedﬂby the P
Commission in 1976, which alSo‘&ggiéféd ﬁhev;
- the line that is equidistant beﬁﬁeén ﬁhé t
lines of Section 7; correct?

A, Correct.

0. Are you satisfied with that conclusicn

all that you know?

Lori J. Gro




3

20

description being written as it is and without
"to talk to the person who wrote it to sege what
'tﬁis. But if the same person wrote it drew the
’T then his interpretation of whét the céﬁﬁéﬁ*gﬁ
'Uthe half mile line would probably be dif

¢ surveyor would say.

- Street and is, as a matter of fact, asg dep

19

A, Based on what I know, because the legal

Q. So, again, I asked if you were satisfisd w
conclusion?
A. Right, I'm satisfied that the mup

controlling document and, theréfore,

just split the difference betwesn the Lws &
Q. Okay. And if the map is the cont

and if you look at Exhibit 5, the ﬁ&&“"? ~

57
A. That's correct.

MR. GERDES:

Okay. Thank you. r?h&ﬁ”@‘;d,

MS. WIEST: ZAny further cross, Mr.

MR. CHRISTENSON: Just one,

FURTHER RECROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. CHRISTENSON:
0. It's true, is it not, Mr. Berkland, that

line on this map that can be derived from the




description is this one right b

SlstvStreét;fis thatnébﬁiﬁét?[‘,_

B. Fnoﬁ*the>l§gal&db5cri"

,Aif;yﬁa?”;xb

1 Line; isnftfthat correct? -

A. Legal description, ‘I meah, to me it isu’

T mean, I think it could have been written bebt

'you were.to wade your way thiéuqh,it; - prob

refer to the 6lst Street as being what they i

be the center point.

Q. Or what the -- more clearly, aten't we &
16 | to the half mile line?

1T A. The half mile line, which would be right h

18 Q. That's in the 1egal,desgripﬁiaﬁ?
Right.
Thank you.

Miss Cremerxr?

MS. WIEST:
'?~22 , MS. CREMER: Nothing.
23 MS. WIEST: Commissioners?
24 Just one more gquestion. If the m&ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁéﬂ;

25 said the map was controlling, would you x&ig‘aﬁ“ﬁ¥




jwbuiﬁfhavéﬁbéenfif,

fhe c@ntractﬁ ‘Was ﬁheiinten“
. the intent to go with»theﬁl yal

legal deSQIEption iﬁténéédutoﬂmean'ex

- shows but 1t was just: pooi
And ‘that's probably what I would sa

wrote it did a poor job of sajlng what he'i,r

on the map because then he: clarlfled him’

okay, if he didn't say'it.vE e ﬁhis~ﬁs‘ﬁ'

would probably interpret him to say.
description is wrong in all cases, I wanﬁ

at the map and that's going to be the contr

MS. WIEST: Any further redirect?

MR. GERDES: I have nome. Thank you

MS. WIEST: Did you have one? Do yo

further witnesses?

MR. GERDES: I'd like to call Martin B




" 21
22
23
24

25

. GERDES:
Waﬁl@ you state ycur-name;,plegsé;'
My name is Martln Bettmann:
And,where»ﬁo you reside?

A. I live in Pierre, SouﬁhﬁD&kdﬁa;}

And where do you work? .

I w@ik for the Public Utilities Commissi

And what is your position-with'fhéfff'“i

Utilities Commission?

A. I'm a staff engineer.

Q. I've heard wyou described as”ﬁhérkﬁag@rrﬁf'

maps. Would that be a correct description?

A. Yes, I've been called that.

0. And is Exhibit 1 one of the maps that y

a copy of one of the maps that you keep?

A. I was gone when they made the copy, bu

accurately reflects the original, yes.

Q. And so Exhibit 1 would accurately refle

original map which is on file in your office; g

Torl 3. Grode/E05-223-743Y




correct?

A. Right.

Q. And what does Exhibit 1 depict?
A. It's -- it states on there ofﬁimi&lféiééf
ffféerritory map. I wasn't around whén they were d
- I1'm aware of how they came about.

| 0. All right. 2And would you please ﬁé_ 

|~ record how it was that this map came inte bé

A. ‘I% was my Uﬁﬁexstandingaﬁhat th

filed an agreement map such.a:

in Exhibit 2 that was attached to Exhibit 3,
The one that's up thezE4 Those type aﬁ‘mﬁgﬁw

‘submitted those to the Commission. I

3. They submitted those to the Commissisw.
The -staff people .at that time of the Ceomnp

then drew up what was the officisl electric e

‘and they took those to & hearing and evéryb

know, had a chance to observégulﬁék;ﬁ

would agree yes or no“ Sometimes th@&iﬂﬁﬁﬁmﬁ‘
that and then the Commission would appreve th
Q. So the process that this'map~W@ﬁﬁ~ﬁﬁﬁ
the electric utilities submitted maps to the
1975, 1876, that area; correct?
A. Right.

Q. And then as to this specifie map, Sxhi




£

18

19

20

21

22

| would have been a hearing; is that cofrect?
the state.

+'basically said to the parties ﬁékézﬁfi@(

| tell us it's correct; is that correct?

" hearing, that's my understanding how it was 4

A. There were hearings in half s dosen ts

Q. As I understand it, the Commigssion would

A. That's -- from reading the: t

‘0. ALl right. Then after the map |
the parties said it was correct, the
entered an order approving that as
correct? ‘

A. That's correct.
Q.  And that map is %hé¥ﬁa§vﬁhﬁﬁ*é»ﬁi'ﬁ

SDCL 49-34A-44; is that correct?

A. I don't have 44 memorized; but |
what you've got. Correct.

MR. GERDES: That's all

L]

Bave.
MS. WIEST: Go ahead. |

MR. CHRISTENSON: May I praceed, Your ¥
MS. WIEST: VYes. |

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. CHRISTENSON:

Q. Let's see, Mr. Bettmann, iz L% your ==

all, on Exhibit 1, would vou point out to the ¢




There's a scale down in t&évl@w&tfrig
corner. That's the only refEﬂéﬁcé“%ﬁ e
,N}Q’
f; lower ri h¢%hand corner; iS.Ehaﬁ-r g
A Right. | |
Q. Now, is it your unﬁéﬁsﬁaﬁ&iﬁg-ﬁh £y f
all the lines, the blue lines on &

exactly to scale based on that

A, As close as you can draw them sor

scale. It's —- he didn'¢ use a very Shélfi}?é

Q. What's your understanding How -

| ~where these boundaries are supposed do ket

A. My experience they're = I peu
I look at these, I é&ways hope there!
to go along with themfb&caﬁ$é *
dbesn't always scale out to thst,
an agreement,’that'S'what.youfﬂﬁﬁﬂméﬂﬁh:
without any other knowledge, that's what T
0. But it's not your testimony today,
these blue lines on this map are aecus %&,

foot?
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17
18

21

22
23

24

25

20

Ao

-and gone through this, the déscriptiﬁﬁ;«éﬁﬁfﬁ§,i

through
A.

Q.

the center of the north line; is

section
A.
Q.

A.

to the center point, and that's, you kaow ~e Bhiye
on the third line whers it says it

mile line, obviously losking ax is

section

Q.

A.

about it.

out on the map?

Well, obviously notfb&@&ﬁ5§'§frﬁﬁé

Yes. In fact, have you sver taken ¢

Yes, I did.

Which: ones did you ﬁﬁﬁ‘

I looked at all of them slong that nes
Okay. So you actually, with this map, 4
the first three calles
Right.

Okay. &And what you did,

line?
Yeah, right,

Okay. And then on thiz map wh

That's where I got contvused be,

SO it's not a half mile iise i
So this map really dids’s de you any i
That's why we're here, T guesy,

I said I'm net 5ure.,

Loei . Gvads



MR. CHRISTENSBN;j<ALL~nigh£‘ I nave n
_ﬁ further.

| MS. WIEST: Ms. Cremer?

MS. CREMER: I have nothing.

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?
COMMISSIONER NELSON: I have nothiri
MS. WIEST: Mr. Béttmiﬁnj is-ﬁlr*“>f

Commission order approving this conte

THE-WITNESS: I'm not sure

MS. WIEST: Would we have it?
THE WITNESS: Probably have it on ﬁii@;l
files.
‘MS. WIEST: ‘Woalﬁ;théﬁéwhév&ﬁyz ww»ﬁ@'
- knowledge as to whé@ﬁér tﬁéﬁéfgkﬂﬁy'tg.ﬁfr,‘

a hearing that wduld}ﬁe held on this pé

THE WITNESS:

on microfilm. Ifﬁrnaﬁlsuté7
of all the heafings*that'weﬁé5h&£&;-
it's on microfilm.

MS. WIEST: Would there be any objss
could get the actual Commission ﬁﬁﬁi&%@ﬁ’%ﬁ?

an exhibit?

MR. GERDES: We'd move that the Commi
judicial notice of the procesdings approving th

and the contract.




17

18

23
24

25

;;{gnggif We: Aas

MS. WIEST: Could we put that ws ext

So that would be the~w£iﬁten;Gcmmissiﬁmwﬁécw

this particular contract and map.

THE WITNESS: It might net spee

MS. WIEST: May be just one.

THE WITNESS: If I remember the wordin

a lot of those -- I'm not specific for Sioux Fall

lot of times it will ~- they would take & cout

they would say everybody -- vyou know, have sve

at 1t and then ask are they in agreemefit. The

yes, and then they would go to the next one, ﬁ”

the end they would approve them sil

R T

So they wouldn't go map by ﬁ&pgmgﬁéﬁﬁﬁ

would be all the maps for that area in that,

Sioux Falls they did, I think, Miﬁn&h&ﬁ&; but

and Lincoln and Hutchinson and whatever other

k- 4 L0 2  ~ B g

around there. And they would approve them ali

item, not specific exhibits.

MS. WIEST:

Can you get it today, do P

Lori &, Geoder6is-55s993%




THE WITNESS If4I@
I ean get 1t today Tf it's on mi
- dater in the day.

MS. WIEST: Right. Any otHer g

MR. RISLOV: Martin, did you draw the

-“in on this map?
THE WITNESS: No, I didn't,

MR. RISLOV: rwéﬁe*tﬁéy'theré?v:*é’

THEWITNE
| ;Gun&ersoﬁ; was involﬁed-inwdraﬂ&ng*t
jg5’jwho helped him with it, but he's the o
B MR. RISLOV: So w%£e §ﬁéSéﬂEkE
culmination of the hearing wﬁ&ch=&$t&m:
39kboundaries? ,
THE WITNESS: I'm assuming they were ﬁ-
they took these maps to the hearing.
MR. RISLOV: And—thiéqis~ﬁhat,ﬁ?f abp
Commission? |

THE WITNESS: R lght .

MR. RISLOV: What do you:bemigvg;@ﬁg;

THE WITNESS: Like Mr. Berkland says,

if you interpret it literally or if you do it

surveyor. You know, you've got =~ I hKad LHE BET

Lori J. Grode/605-2337731




90

23

24

25

-1 agree with him, it's poorly wz

. territory boundary is?

fIf“you-aésume the agreement says go

‘then7it'é,tﬁg’cent914 Ther:

If yo

hat he has. I

know, literally center point, you weuld:

MR. RISLOV: What about the m

THE WITNESS: The map, it

Eﬁe @hys;cal center'of”thgeﬁé

MR. RISLOV: Where do you }

THE WITNESS: Then we have t&

to say the physicéﬁ*éeﬂﬁéf} you kﬁﬁW;'nv

other -- I don't know if I'm/ there's

when the companies:couldn't agree:

It doesn't say go to the sec

other company had -- there's a south seotic
section line, you know, they were aaﬁgd&@ﬁg%"

if they couldn't agree. And that wﬁﬁﬁﬁhﬁy_w”

these. I'm sure that's what they tried o d&

these, they went the halfway and that's what ¢

proposed and that's how they came up with sous




~+“MR. RISLOV: There were questions.

I can't remember by whom. Bﬁt héwfagyy

with regard to scale? Do you recall those gue

THE WITNESS: VYes.

MR. RISLOV: Well, fol

:you look -at €this line drﬁWn,_ﬂ75"”

this supports, Southeastetn“s:@ﬁ{xgéi s

THE WITNESS: T wouldg

1M§;VRISLOV-:

“MS-7W$EST:? ‘redlrect°

MR]fGFRDEs T jUSt ‘have one

ihiq just a follow- up to ‘Mr. Rmsldes

-,R._—;E:D RECT E:

the contract, EXhlblt 2y

depicts the centerllne, does 1t na 

attached to the contract?

A. The physical cénter, yes.

MR. GERDES: That's all 1 hdve,

MS. WIEST: Any further Crogs?

MR. CHRISTENSON: Yes. 1'd like My, |




MR. CHRISTENSON:

O« For the Comm1551@n, ‘would you go tc;
i,he calls are pertalnlng to this? Noy

ﬁComm1551on th;ough”ﬁégh~$t€P'5f°th3tﬂa

“'aicdﬁnegvbﬁ:
line. ﬁéﬁ*ga soﬁtﬁVtéuthef¢éﬁte£vpc§nt Whic
fs@ale ity 'you know, it's -- but iy gets cav
then says go east along the half mile ll é‘
vfthls is a short section, it's aoct ﬁz&&iha$'
Q. Where is the half mile line on #hk
A. Surveyingvexpérien091,it’s apﬁﬁﬁ“
Street.

MS. CREMER: Martin, just for the re

you're going to need to be more distinetive

line and that bottom line because you're poi

court reporter, you know, well, there's a ¢
there and there's two thin lines and a top lirns
But when you're pointing at them, I think you gu

be a little more specific.

| Zori J. Grode/ 6052259753




1. that would-bé‘down»here‘bn this thick Li e th

 ﬁﬁBﬁ£ then on the nex

" A. It says whépﬂYpﬂ“go?S"

3there. This would be if you go by the litexal
t line it says the east, the
| along the half mile line.

" ”hiS*ﬁ

» Q. ép-leﬁ’s just asspméfthat ﬁha£:
the.half}miié lineu;»Tﬁeh:isth it tﬁﬂegthata
this pold line, should be’frémmthisfpoiﬁtfeéﬁt
correct? | | |
A. Wheré it should be, I don't know,‘bega
know, I don't even know if the person wgg«wp:
the map. , | |
0. Then you really can't testify that%tﬁisw
¥cel, can you? | | o
A. only if you go by if you say that tneh
where it says in the contract you ﬁavéftcugc
and forget about the written description.
Q. But if you use the legal description,
is it not, that it doesn't favor Xcel; is that ¢o
A. That's correct, by the legal descriptio,:

MR. CHRISTENSON: I have nothing furthe:

Lorl J. Grode/605-223=7737
IR o -




MS. CREMER: I have nothing.

MS., WIEST: GommissionerSQ

COMMIQSLONERJNE@S@Nw I have Qne;;}'L
saying -= I want to be ég;e I&m.underétagdi[
éay. You say, though? andgl &gEEe, that«thé;*
the map controls this decision. T mean ﬁﬁc”p
And the contract, theirﬂagieemént.gas th&t»tﬁ”"
rule. knduif'the'mapyWas thengVe%niﬁgwfa‘
believe it favors Xcel's position? :

THE‘WITNESSt'.GEriect;

COMMISSIONERiNELSON: ‘Thank you.

MR. GERDES: One final question.

FURTHER REDIRECT EXAMINA

BY MR. GERDES:

Q. If a lay person was looking at

have the written descriptipn:in«fﬁeﬁﬁ;oi”tﬁ*
locking at the map -~ and I‘m?talkiané§¢d£ :
attached to Exhibit 2, this one -- andﬁtﬁﬁ‘
Section 7 was a short section, then tﬁgté,
be understandable, wouldn't it, that‘s ib‘E;
If they drew the description, if they wmﬁté'ﬁv
description based upon the map, then you ecould
how that description got written, couldn't you

didn't know that seven was a shor: section?®
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"A.  Right.

MS. WIEST: BAny further ques

Commission.approved was approved::
directives we had when we approved th

THE WITNES

Wilcox..

called as a witness;
waSjexaminedfand:teé

DIRECT EX

BY MR. GERDES:
Q. Wbuid”you state yoﬁﬁ:ﬁamé;,,iu,
A. Jim Wilcox.

Q. Where do you reside?
A. Sioux Falls, South Dakota.
Q. Where do you woxrk? |

A. Xcel Energy.

Q. What is your occupation, or what iﬁ'y
position?

A, I'm a manager of government and regul :




. affairs.

O Commissioner Schoenfeider aakedgwhﬁtwa

‘was with respect to thls, 1'11 just call ii

‘dispute now. I refer you to EXhlblt 5. Wt

- service to: that a;eé in*théﬁpa55?‘

Q. and so as far as 1if there was OF wWas

g to particular Lin€s, WO

'pﬁaetice,of adherin

necause there's RO service im that area at thi

wasn't?

’“1a;NQnge§ﬁicusw7

MS. WIEST: “Ms. Cremer?

MS. CREMER:qHNb;

MS. WIEST: Commissioners?

M. WIEST: So in the dispu

electrical serv1ce currently Ln tham

correct, in +he entire dlsputed a _ 2

drew the line on the 6lst street, as I belie

Southeastern 1is centehdihg ﬁnai~entimeza;f

I'm not aware -of servi

THE WITNESS:

area between 61st street aﬁdNWest,Bakker park




- moment, right.

MS. WIEST: Thank you.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Now, wait, ?ﬁ
gonfused~me. West what Drive? |
THE WITNESS: Well, between 6lst Streset &
:Bak%Ef Eazk£brive. It follows the centerline ‘
isfessentially a farm field and about to 59 &ﬁ
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: OkKay. Wh
around Baneberry Avenue? Looks likéwthaﬁ&ﬁ§¢1
-"Those are’undeveldped lots that bump up again
Road? It looks like it's over in the ﬁarthé&ﬁﬁi
that area.
THE WITNESS: Commissioner, I“m,naﬁ‘éé_
there now is what I'm saying.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: But does N

electrical services out there?

THE WITNESS: We serve north of 6lst §

have facilities, or preparing to bring -facil
serve those.
COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: You're prep
or you actually have facilities thezefnéw?rhf
THE WITNESS: I don't know the answer to

question, Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Thank you.

MS. WIEST: So you don't know if th&&a

Iori J. Grode/605-223-75%



[ there?

THE WITNESS: I do not.

MS. WIEST: Thank you. Any other guesti

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: I want «=-g
survevor know whether there are houses thers along -
Baneberry?

MR. BERKLAND: In that area through the
complex.

MS. WIEST: Start all over again.

MR. BERKLAND: So in the area in throu
there's an apartment complex that's going up,

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: In there wﬁ&ﬁé‘

more specific.

THE WITNESS: It would be north of é&g§,ﬁ 
south of 57th Street and you know == r

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: ﬁ&twﬁﬁﬁsﬂﬁﬁ~‘

THE WITNESS: We're not doing it ocursel
know as I drive by there you can seé there's aps

going up.

COMMISSIONER SCHOENFELDER: Kiﬁﬁg‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁw
when you go down and over towards Méiiaﬁ Rﬁﬁﬁ;
developed lots or just platted lots?

THE WITNESS: I would assume they're pl

COMMISSIONER SCHUENFELDER: That's whas

know. Thank you.
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MS. WIEST: Any other witnesses, Mr. Ger

MR. GERDES: No. NSP rests.

Just a minute, I withdraw that rest. Yo
we had had a conference yesterday and you indicats
you felt that NSP had the burden of proof, and s
participated in this hearing with that assumptio

Now having heard Southeastern's positian<£n

matter, I would, for the record, suggest that anﬁﬁrd 

49-34A-61, the burden of proof is on any personﬂa:
a modification or a vacation of a Commission order.

We would submit that if, in fact, Southeast
contending, as they apparently are in this case, t
Commission's official map is incorrect, then it'$ 

their burden to prove that it is incorrect.

And I just I want that on the record, aﬁ&5 ”
the Commission to rule on that as to who has thaf”i
proof on that issue.

MS. WIEST: Do you have any response, Mr,
Christenson? |

MR. CHRISTENSON: Yes. First of all, it's. o
position that there's no conflict with the descripti
We don't need to go to the map. Secondly, we'xafndﬁf
asking that anything be modified, an order be maﬁifié;

Xcel filed a petition and here we are simply here

responding to it. I think it's guite unusual in a cis

Lori J. Grode/6D5~223-7737




forward éﬁd brove1X,
We're not ask
show thaf. Weife‘n

anything}

MS. WIEST: At this point I would sas

did file this, ge'ler 1

‘filing party.

from Southeastern, it<maygbagggﬁsiblgf"

that ruling depending onyﬁﬁei:xpésitiqg}xhutv £

I would say the burden is stiil on NSEB.

MR. GERDES: Then one: other itém;f}f ‘

that is sir

records as it relates to the approval 6f‘thégg

-territory agreement, Exhibit 2, anﬁaﬁfﬁthEgdﬁ

Exhibit 1, and we would renew that request tha
Commission take judicial noticé'offﬁhbﬁérmépsal’"
MS. WIEST: Would that be some

Commission order approving it?

MR. GERDES: Yes, because I think we we

about the records too.




MS. WIEST: That would include any pos
transcripts; is that correct?

MR, GERDES: Yes.

MS. WIEST: 1Is there any cbjection to -
ristenson? |

| MR. CHRISTENSON: I think the~body'h§

" \ce of documents that are on file

lace that are common'knowledge, eaSiLy¢ac@es

”@ﬁbii@,‘:so’inrﬁ
| map, the order.

| testimony that 1sn £ flled that we '

MS.?WIEST: Yeah I would, T gues

chanc» to look at it. Anythlng fu:a
MR. GERDES: No. Xcel rests.
MS. WIEST: Mr. Christenson, you may c

first witness.

MR. CHRISTENSON: If we could perhaps |

five minutes to set up, we're going to use the .

and view some exhibits. It may take a little whjz

(AT THIS TIME A NOON RECESS WAS" TAKEN.)
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(EXHIBITS NO. 15 AND:IGVWEREfwgﬁgaoiéb
IDENTIFICATION. ) | |
VICE~CHAIRMAN NELSON: Thén wé ica
MS. WIEST: You may céllny§urﬁff

MR. CHRISTENSON: Thank you.

Just like to offer intodﬁh@{i

Mr. Gerdes and I haveapiévidﬁsiy;Stipﬁiated
exhibits.
‘MR. GERDES:. I”hévefnoédbjectionf,”,,;

as to Exhibits 6fth¢oughgl4,"

MS.'WIESbe’MS“éiéfi%i
MS. CREMER: I have'hovobjeétibm-
MS. WIEST: Exhibitsﬂﬁ’thrﬁughmlAvhé&
offered and‘repeivéd. {
MR. CHRISTENSON: I also wou;d{like;t*’5
Exhibit 16, which is~a*pamtial{faapgfiﬁgn#@fj
which is reference to in tbe-coﬁtxﬁ;ﬁ which ‘is
This is just -- it'isﬁ*t thévéntirefgxhibfg@g
portion of it which we would like to use.

MS. WIEST: Any objection?

MR. GERDES: I have no objécﬁioagaé”téu
as to Exhibit 16 as being a portion of the Ext

- attached to Exhibit 2.

MS. WIEST: Ms. Cremer?

MS. CREMER: I have no objection.
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